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1.  Andhra 

Pradesh 

The Commissioner 

Capital Region Development Authority 

Lenin center, Governorpeta, Arundalpet, 

 Vijayawada  -520002 

0866-2571271/ 

0866- 2577357 

crda@ap.gov.in  www.crda.ap.gov.in 

2.  The Vice-Chairman 

Vishakhapatnam Urban Dev. Authority 

UdyogBhawan Complex, 3rd Floor,  

UdyogBhawan, Sripuram Jn. 

Vishakhapatnam - 530 003 

0891-2754133/ 

2751155 

2754189 

vcvuda@yahoo.com www.vuda.gov.in 

3.  The Vice Chairman 
Anantapuramu–Hindupur Urban Development 
Authority  
Collector's Bungalow Road, 
 Anantapuramu- 515001 

 08645-295969 
295696 
  

support@ahuda.org www.ahuda.org 

4.  The Vice Chairman 
Annamayya Urban Development Authority 
(AUDA)  
Kadappa. 

 08645-295969 
/295696 
  

dtcp.ap@gmail.com 
director.tcp@ap.gov. 

www.dtcp.ap.gov.in 
 

5.  The Vice Chairman 
Bobbili Urban Development Authority (BUDA) 
Bobbili. 

 08645-295969  
 

dtcp.ap@gmail.com 
director.tcp@ap.gov.i
n 
 

www.dtcp.ap.gov.in 
 

6.  The Vice Chairman 
Chittoor Urban Development Authority (CUD) 
Chittoor 

 08645-295969  dtcp.ap@gmail.com 
director.tcp@ap.gov.i
n 
 

www.dtcp.ap.gov.in 

7.  The Vice Chairman 
Eluru Urban Development Authority (EUDA) 
ELURU 

 08645-295969  dtcp.ap@gmail.com 
director.tcp@ap.gov.i
n 

www.dtcp.ap.gov.in 

mailto:support@ahuda.org
http://www.ahuda.org/
http://www.dtcp.ap.gov.in/
mailto:director.tcp@ap.gov.in
mailto:director.tcp@ap.gov.in
http://www.dtcp.ap.gov.in/dtcpweb/uda.html
http://www.dtcp.ap.gov.in/dtcpweb/uda.html
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8.  The Vice Chairman 
Ongole Urban Development Authority (OUDA) 
Ongole 
 

 08645-295969  dtcp.ap@gmail.com 
director.tcp@ap.gov.i
n 
 

www.dtcp.ap.gov.in 

9.  The Vice Chairman 
Godavari Urban Development Authority (GUDA) 
RangaRao Nagar, 
 Kakinada- 533005 

0884 2344122 
093473 92187 

gudakkd@gmail.com www.dtcp.ap.gov.in 

10.  Te Vice Chairman 
Machilipatnam Urban Development Authority 
(MUDA)  
9, Ramalayam Rd, SarkarThota, 
Machilipatnam-  521002 

086722 51779 dtcp.ap@gmail.com 
 

www.dtcp.ap.gov.in 

11.  The  Vice Chairman 
Nellore Urban Development Authority (NUDA) 
B.V.Nagar,  Mini by pass Road, 
Nellore – 524004 

M: 9121162478 nudaoffice@gmail.co
m 

www.dtcp.ap.gov.in 

12.  VThe ice Chairman 
Tirupathi Urban Development Authority (TUDA)  
Municipal Office Road, Near YSR Circle, 
Tirupati – 517501 

0877 222 5803  www.dtcp.ap.gov.in 

13.  The Vice Chairman 
Kurnool Urban Development Authority (KUDA) 
Karnool 518002. 

 08645-295969 
 

dtcp.ap@gmail.com 
director.tcp@ap.gov.i
n 

www.dtcp.ap.gov.in 

14.  The Vice Chairman 
PalamanerKuppam-Madanapalle Urban 
Development Authority 
Madanapalle. 517352. 
 

 08645-295969  
 

dtcp.ap@gmail.com 
director.tcp@ap.gov.i
n 
 

www.dtcp.ap.gov.in 

15.  The Vice Chairman 
Srikakulam Urban Development Authority 

 08645-295969  
 

dtcp.ap@gmail.com 
director.tcp@ap.gov.i

www.dtcp.ap.gov.in 

http://www.dtcp.ap.gov.in/dtcpweb/uda.html
http://www.dtcp.ap.gov.in/dtcpweb/uda.html
http://www.dtcp.ap.gov.in/dtcpweb/uda.html
http://www.dtcp.ap.gov.in/dtcpweb/uda.html
http://www.dtcp.ap.gov.in/dtcpweb/uda.html
http://www.dtcp.ap.gov.in/dtcpweb/uda.html
http://www.dtcp.ap.gov.in/dtcpweb/uda.html
http://www.dtcp.ap.gov.in/dtcpweb/uda.html
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(SUDA) 
Sirikakulam. 

n 
 

16.   The Vice Chairman 
Puttaparthy Urban Development Authority 
(PUDA) 
Puttaparthy. 

  www.dtcp.ap.gov.in 

17.   The Vice Chairman 
Visakhapatnam-Kakinada Petrolium, Chemical & 
Petro-Chemical Investment Region (VKPCPIR) 
3rd Floor Siripuram Complex, Udyog Bhawan 
Visakapatnam 

  www.dtcp.ap.gov.in 

18.   The Vice Chairman 
Rishi Valley Special Development 
Authority(RVSDA) 
Madanapallee 517352 
 

8571-

280086/280582

/280622 

 www.dtcp.ap.gov.in 

19.  Assam The Chairman 
Tinsukia Development Authority  
Office of the Executive Engineer, 
D&S Division, T&CP, Dispur, 
 Tinsukia-786125, 

:9435335970  
 

 
executiveengineertcp
tinsukia@gmail.com 

www.tcp.assam.gov.
in 
 

20.  The Chairman 
Dibrugarh Development Authority 
Office of the Deputy Director, 
Town & Country Planning, 
 Dibrugarh-786003, 

9435036045 
 

deputydirectortcpdibr
ugarh@gma 

www.tcp.assam.gov.
in 
 

21.  The Deputy Director 
Sibsagar Development Authority 
Office of the Deputy Director, 
Town & Country Planning, 
 Sibsagar-785640, 

8876550118 
 

deputydirectortcpsibs
agar@gmail.com 

www.tcp.assam.gov.
in 

http://www.dtcp.ap.gov.in/dtcpweb/uda.html
http://www.dtcp.ap.gov.in/dtcpweb/uda.html
http://www.dtcp.ap.gov.in/dtcpweb/uda.html
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
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22.  The Deputy Director 
Jorhat Development Authority 
Office of the Deputy Director, 
Town & Country Planning, 
Jorhat-785001, 

9435350908 
 

deputydirectortcpjor
hat@gmail.com 

www.tcp.assam.gov.
in 

23.  The Chairman 
Nazira- Simaluguri Development Authority, 
Nazira -785685 . 

-   www.tcp.assam.gov.
in 

24.  The Chairman 
Tezpur Development Authority 
Office of the Deputy Director 
Town & Country Planning, 
 Tezpur-784001, 
 

9435360987 
 

 
deputydirectortcptez
pur@gmail.com 

www.tcp.assam.gov.
in 

25.  The Deputy Director 
Nagaon Development Authority  
Office of the Deputy Director, 
Town & Country Planning 
 Nagaon-782003 

9864136767 
 
 
 

deputydirectortcpnag
aon@gmail.c 

www.tcp.assam.gov.
in 

26.  The Director 
Jagiroad Development Authority  
Office of the Director 
Town & Country Planning 
 Dispur, Guwahati-06, 

0361-2261540 
 

 directortcpassam@g
mail.com 

www.tcp.assam.gov.
in 

27.  The Deputy Director 
Nalbari Development Authority 
Office of the Deputy Director, 
Town & Country Planning, 
N.Lakhimpur-787001, 

9435536967 
 

 www.tcp.assam.gov.
in 

28.  The Director 
Bongaigaon Development Authority 

0361-2261540 
 

directortcpassam@g
mail.com 

www.tcp.assam.gov.
in 

http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
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Office of the Director, 
Town & Country Planning, Assam, Dispur,  
Guwahati-06, 

 

29.  The Deputy Director 
Silchar Development Authority  
Office of the Deputy Director, 
Town & Country Planning, 
Silchar-7880010, 

9435020807 
 

 www.tcp.assam.gov.
in 

30.  The Deputy Director 
Golaghat Development Authority  
Office of the Dy. Director, 
Town & Country Planning,  
Bongaigaon-783380, 
 

9435721020 
 

deputydirectortcpbon
gaigaon@gmail.com 

www.tcp.assam.gov.
in 

31.  The Chairman 
N. Lakhimpur Development Authority  
Office of the Deputy Director, 
Town & Country Planning, 
N.Lakhimpur-787001, 

9435192533, 
 

 
deputydirectortcpnla
khimpur@gmail. 

www.tcp.assam.gov.
in 

32.  The Chairman 
Sonari Development Authority 
Sonari. 

 -   www.tcp.assam.gov.
in 

33.  The Deputy Director 
Diphu Development Authority  
Office of the Deputy Director, 
Town & Country Planning, 
Diphu-782460, 
 

-9435085566 
 
 

deputydirectortcpdip
hu@gmail.com 

www.tcp.assam.gov.
in 

34.  The Director 
Dergaon Development Authority 
Office of the Director, 

0361-2261540 
 

directortcpassam@g
mail.com 

www.tcp.assam.gov.
in 

http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
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Town & Country Planning, Dispur,  
Guwahati-06, 
 

35.  The Chairman 
B. Chariali Development Authority 
Office of the Director, 
Town & Country Planning, Assam, Dispur 
 Guwahati-06, 

0361-2261540 
 

directortcpassam@g
mail.com 

www.tcp.assam.gov.
in 

36.  The Chairman 
Karimganj Development Authority 
Office of the Deputy Director, 
Town & Country Planning, 
Karimganj-788710, 

9435071789 
 

deputydirectortcpkari
mganj@gmail.com 

www.tcp.assam.gov.
in 

37.  The Chairman 
Dhubri- Gouripur Development Authority  
Boro Bazar, 
 Dhubri – 783301 

  www.tcp.assam.gov.
in 

38.  The Chairman 
Mangaldoi Development Authority 
Office of the Deputy Director, 
Town & Country Planning, 
Mangaldoi-784125, 

9854090011 
 
 
 

deputydirectortcpma
ngaldoi@gmail.com 

www.tcp.assam.gov.
in 

39.  The Chairman 
Goalpara Development Authority 
Office of the Deputy Director, 
Town & Country Planning, Goalpara-783121, 

9435129692 
 

deputydirectortcpgoa
lpara@gmail.com 

www.tcp.assam.gov.
in 

40.   The Chairman 
Korajhar Development Authority  
Office of the Deputy Director, 
Town & Country Planning,Kokrajhar-783370, 

9435066884 
 
 
 

deputydirectortcpkok
rajhar@gmai 

www.tcp.assam.gov.
in 

41.  The Deputy Commissioner 224208 (O), dc-dhemaji@nic.in www.tcp.assam.gov.

mailto:directortcpassam@gmail.com
mailto:directortcpassam@gmail.com
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
mailto:dc-dhemaji@nic.in
http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
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Dhemaji Development Authority 
Office of the Deputy Commissioner 
Dhemaji - 787057 
 
 

224203 (R) 
+917896276110 
 
 

in 

42.  The Deputy Director 
Barpeta Development Authority 
Office of the Deputy Director, 
Town & Country Planning, 
Barpeta-781303, 
 

9435404594 
 

deputydirectortcpbar
peta@gmail.com 

www.tcp.assam.gov.
in 
 

43.  The Chief Executive Officer 
Guwahati Metropolitan Development Authority 
STATFED Building 
G.M.C.H. Road, Bhangagarh,  
Guwahati-781005 
 

0361-2529824, 
2529650  
 0361-2529991  

ceo.gmda-as@nic.in www.gmda.assam.g
ov.in 
 

44.  Bihar The Chief Executive Officer 
Patna Metropolitan Area Authority,  
Patna . 

 94318-18345 ceo.pmaa@gmail.co

m 

www.nagarseva.biha

r.gov.in 

 

45.  The Chairman 
Bihar Urban Infrastructure Development 
Corporation Ltd (BUIDCO) 
Second Floor, KhadyaBhawan,  
 Daroga Prasad Rai Path, R-Block,  
Patna - 800001 
 

0612 250 6109 md.buildco@gmail.co

m 

 

www.buidco.in 

46.  Chhattisgarh The Chief Executive Officer, 
Raipur Development Authority 
2nd Floor, Bhakta  
Mata Karma Commercial Complex,  

0771-2536188, 
2536788 
 0771-2536188, 
2536788 

 
 
ceordaryp@gmail.co
m 

 www.rdaraipur.com 

http://www.tcp.assam.gov.in/
https://tcp.assam.gov.in/contact-us
https://tcp.assam.gov.in/contact-us
http://www.gmda.assam.gov.in/
http://www.gmda.assam.gov.in/
http://www.nagarseva.bihar.gov.in/
http://www.nagarseva.bihar.gov.in/
mailto:md.buildco@gmail.com
mailto:md.buildco@gmail.com
http://www.buidco.in/
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New Rajendra Nagar 
Raipur – 492 001  

25346688(F) 

47.  Dadra and 

Nagar Haveli 

The Member Secretary 
Planning & Development Authority, 
 Dadra and Nagar Haveli 
First Floor, South Wing 
New Collectorate Building 
Amli, Silvassa. 

 0260 2630147 dnhpda[at]gmail[dot]
com 

www.pdadnh.nic.in 

48.  Goa The Member Secretary 
 South Goa Planning & Development Authority 
4th floor, D wing , Osio Commercial Arcade, 
Near S.G.P.D.A market complex,  
Margao-Goa. 

 
0832- 2731781 

sgpdamargao@yahoo
.com 

www.goa.gov.in/dep
artment/south-goa-
planning-
development-
authority 

49.  The Member Secretary, 
North Goa Planning & Development Authority 
Archdiocese Bldg, 
Ist Floor, Mala Link Road, 
Panaji, Goa-403001 

 
0 832 -2225838/ 
0 832- 2227741 

membersecretaryngp
da@gmail.com 

www.goa.gov.in/dep
artment/north-goa-
planning-
development-
authority 

50.  The Member Secretary 
MormuGoa Planning & Development Authority 
Vasco Da Gama Goa. 

 0832- 2513341/  
 0832-2510215 

 

 

membersecretarymp
da@gmail.com 

 

51.  GUJARAT The Chairman 

Ahmedabad Urban Dev. Authority 

SardarVallabhai Patel, Sankul, 

Usmanpura, Ashram Road,  

Ahmedabad - 380 014 

079-27545060 

 

27545061(F) 

auda_urban@yahoo.c

o.in 

www.auda.org.in 

52.  The Chief Executive Authority 

Jamnagar Area Development Authority 

Dr.Hedgewar Commercial Complex, 

Satrasta Circle 

0288-2660128/ 

2553054 

2540438(F) 

cea_jada@yahoo.co.i

n 

www.jada.org.in 

http://www.pdadnh.nic.in/
mailto:sgpdamargao@yahoo.com
mailto:sgpdamargao@yahoo.com
http://www.goa.gov.in/department/south-goa-planning-development-authority
http://www.goa.gov.in/department/south-goa-planning-development-authority
http://www.goa.gov.in/department/south-goa-planning-development-authority
http://www.goa.gov.in/department/south-goa-planning-development-authority
http://www.goa.gov.in/department/south-goa-planning-development-authority
mailto:membersecretaryngpda@gmail.com
mailto:membersecretaryngpda@gmail.com
http://www.goa.gov.in/department/north-goa-planning-development-authority
http://www.goa.gov.in/department/north-goa-planning-development-authority
http://www.goa.gov.in/department/north-goa-planning-development-authority
http://www.goa.gov.in/department/north-goa-planning-development-authority
http://www.goa.gov.in/department/north-goa-planning-development-authority
http://www.auda.org.in/
http://www.jada.org.in/
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Jamnagar - 361 001 

53.  The Chairman 

Rajkot Urban Development Authority 

Chimanbhai Patel VikasBhawan 

Post Box No.238, Jamnagar Road 

Rajkot - 360 001 

0281 

2476874 

2476799 

 

2450523(F) 

rajurbandev@yahoo.

com 

www.rajkotuda.com 

54.  The Chairman 

Surat Urban Development Authority 

SUDA Bhawan, Beside Tirupati Plaza, Nanpura 

Surat - 395 001 

0261-2465007/ 

2465008/ 

2465009/ 

2470318(F) 

sudaonline@yahoo.c

o.in 

www.sudaonline.org 

55.  The Chairman 

Vadodara Urban Development Authority 

VUDA Bhawan, L&T Circle, VIP Road, Karelibaug 

Vadodara - 390 018 

0265-2466710-12 

/2465122(F) 

cea_vuda@yahoo.co

m 

www.vuda.co.in 

56.  The Chief Executive Officer 

Bhuj Area Development Authority 

Reliance Hall, Near Bahumali Bhavan 

Bhuj - 370 001 

0283-

221734/221862 

 

223899(F) 

- - 

57.  The Chief Executive Authority 

Bhavnagar Area Development Authority 

"Mahatma Gandhi" Sadan, 

TownHall, Motibaug 

Bhavnagar - 364 001 

0278- 

2427859 

 

9909002580 

 bada.bhavnagar@re

diffmail.com 

58.  The Chief Executive officer 

Junagadh Urban Development Authority 

Pankaj Banglow Railway Station Road, 

Junagadh 360003. 

   

http://www.vuda.co.in/
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59.   The Chief Executive Officer 

Gandhi Nagar Urban Development Authority 

Block No 18,, Udyogbhavan, Sector 11 

Gandhi Nagar 380011. Block No. 18, Fourth 

Floor, Udyog Bhavan Sector-11, Gandhinagar 

– 380011 

 

09998552154 

91-

7923249017/18 

 guda_info@yahoo.c

o.in 

 

www.guda.gujarat.

gov.in 

 

60.  HARYANA The Chief Administrator 

Haryana Urban Development Authority 

C-3, HUDA Office Complex, Sector-6 

Panchkula - 134 109 

0172- 

2575038/ 

2572038(F) 

cahuda@gmail.com www.huda.gov.in 

61.  The Chief Executive Officer 
Faridabad Metropolitan Development 
Authority(FMDA) 
SCO 23, Near SRS Mall ,Sector 12, 
Faridabad  -121001. 

0129-2221919 

62.  The Chief Executive Officer 
Gurugram-Metropolitan Development Authority 
Plot No. 44, Institutional Area Sector 32, 
Opposite Medanta Medicity, 
Gurugram – 122001 

2380511/ 
2382711 (601) 

headit.gmda@gov.in www.gmda.gov.in 

63.  HIMACHAL 

PRADESH 

The Chief Executive Officer 

Baddi-Barotiwala-Nalagarh Development 

Authority, 

Common facility centre,  

EPIP Phase 1, Jharmajri, 

Baddi, District Solan- 173212. 

 01795 -271121 

 01795-271122(F) 

ceobbnda-hp@nic.in  

www.admis.hp.nic.in 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:guda_info@yahoo.co.in
mailto:guda_info@yahoo.co.in
http://www.guda.gujarat.gov.in/
http://www.guda.gujarat.gov.in/
http://www.huda.gov.in/
http://www.gmda.gov.in/
mailto:ceobbnda-hp@nic.in
http://www.admis.hp.nic.in/
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64.  The Vice Chairman 
Himachal Pradesh Housing and Urban 
Development Authority 
Near Nigam Vihar, Chotta Shimla,  
Shimla – 171002 

0177- 2623821 ceo@himuda.com www.himuda.hp.gov
.in 
 

65.  Jammu 

&Kashmir 

The Vice Chairman, 
Srinagar Development Authority(SDA) 
National Highway, 
Bamina Bypass, Near JVC Hospital, 
Srinagar  – 190018 

0194-2493191 
0194-2493191,  
2493180(F) 
 
 
 

srinagardevelopment
authority@gmail.com 
 

www.sdasrinagar.co
m 

66.  The Vice Chairman(JDA), 
Jammu Development Authority 
Vikhas Bhawan, Rail Head Complex, 
Jammu – 180 001 

 0191-    2474370 
0191-    2474370 
2474367 
 

 
 
vcjda@rediffmail.com 

 www.jdajammu.in 

67.  The Vice Chairman 
Lakes and Waterways Development Authority 
(LAWDA) 
Moghal Mohalla Road, Karapura, Rainawari 
Srinagar 190003. 

0194-2451073.   

68.  The Vice Chairman, 
Katra Development Authority(KDA) 

   

69.  Jharkhand Vice Chairman 
Ranchi Regional Development Authority 
Pragati  Sadan Building, Kutchery Road,  
Ranchi – 834001 

    

70.  KARNATAKA The  Commissioner 

Bangaloru Development Authority (BDA) 

Kumara park West Extension, T.Chowdaiah Road 

080-23342716 chmn@bdabangalore

.org 

www.bdabangalore.

org 

mailto:ceo@himuda.com
http://www.himuda.hp.gov.in/
http://www.himuda.hp.gov.in/
mailto:srinagardevelopmentauthority@gmail.com
mailto:srinagardevelopmentauthority@gmail.com
http://www.sdasrinagar.com/
http://www.sdasrinagar.com/
mailto:vicechairman@sdasrinagar.comThe%20Vice%20Chairman,Jammu%20Development%20AuthorityVikas%20Bhawan,%20Rail%20Head%20Complex,Jammu%20–%20180%20001Phone:%200191-%20%20%20%202474370%20Telefax:0191-%20%20%20%202474370,%202474367
mailto:vicechairman@sdasrinagar.comThe%20Vice%20Chairman,Jammu%20Development%20AuthorityVikas%20Bhawan,%20Rail%20Head%20Complex,Jammu%20–%20180%20001Phone:%200191-%20%20%20%202474370%20Telefax:0191-%20%20%20%202474370,%202474367
mailto:vicechairman@sdasrinagar.comThe%20Vice%20Chairman,Jammu%20Development%20AuthorityVikas%20Bhawan,%20Rail%20Head%20Complex,Jammu%20–%20180%20001Phone:%200191-%20%20%20%202474370%20Telefax:0191-%20%20%20%202474370,%202474367
mailto:vicechairman@sdasrinagar.comThe%20Vice%20Chairman,Jammu%20Development%20AuthorityVikas%20Bhawan,%20Rail%20Head%20Complex,Jammu%20–%20180%20001Phone:%200191-%20%20%20%202474370%20Telefax:0191-%20%20%20%202474370,%202474367
http://www.bdabangalore.org/
http://www.bdabangalore.org/
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Bangaloru - 560 020 

71.  The Metropolitan Commissioner 

Bangaloru Metropolitan Region Dev. Authority 

(BMRDA) 

No.1, Ali Askar Road,  

Bangalore - 560 052 

080-22255493/ 

22263479/ 

41245428 

mc-bmrda@kar.nic.in www.bmrda.kar.nic.i

n 

 

72.  The Commissioner 

Bijapur Urban Dev. Authority 

BasavanBagewadi Road 

Vijayapura - 586 109 

08352-278571/ 

 

276984(F) 

bdacommissionerbija

pur@gmail.com 

 

www.vijayapura.uda

.gov.in 

73.  The Commissioner 

Chitradurga Urban Development Authority 

Akashavani, Near C.K.Pura 

Chitradurga - 577 501 

08194-222984/ 

224253 

 

 

cuda.cta@rediffmail.c

om 

www.chitradurga.ud

a.gov.in 

74.  The Commissioner 
Mangluru Urban Development Authority 
Kuloor Ferry Rd, Urwastore,  
Mangaluru – 575006 

 0824-2459565 
9449113635 

muda_commissioner
@yahoo.in 

www.mangaluru.uda
.gov.in 

75.  The Commissioner 
Mysuru Urban Development Authority 
JLB Road,  
Mysuru     

 0821- 2421629.   info@mudamysore.g
ov.in 

www.mudamysore.g
ov.in 

76.  The Commissioner 
Belgaum Urban Development Authority 
Ashoka City, 
 BELAGAVI 590016 

 0831-2470342, 
2470257 

 
belgaumbuda@gmail.
com 

www.belagavi.uda.g
ov.in 

77.  The Commissioner 
Ballari Urban Development Authority 
HRG Technologies Close to the circle, 

 08309 - 273731 
 08392 – 278651 

combudably@gmail.c
om 

www.bellary.uda.go
v.in 

http://www.bmrda.kar.nic.in/
http://www.bmrda.kar.nic.in/
mailto:bdacommissionerbijapur@gmail.com
mailto:bdacommissionerbijapur@gmail.com
http://www.vijayapura.uda.gov.in/
http://www.vijayapura.uda.gov.in/
http://www.chitradurga.uda.gov.in/
http://www.chitradurga.uda.gov.in/
mailto:muda_commissioner@yahoo.in
mailto:muda_commissioner@yahoo.in
http://www.mangaluru.uda.gov.in/
http://www.mangaluru.uda.gov.in/
mailto:info@mudamysore.gov.in
mailto:info@mudamysore.gov.in
http://www.mudamysore.gov.in/
http://www.mudamysore.gov.in/
mailto:belgaumbuda@gmail.com
mailto:belgaumbuda@gmail.com
mailto:belgaumbuda@gmail.com
http://www.belagavi.uda.gov.in/
http://www.belagavi.uda.gov.in/
mailto:combudably@gmail.com
mailto:combudably@gmail.com
http://www.bellary.uda.gov.in/
http://www.bellary.uda.gov.in/
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Bellary - 583101. 

78.  The Commissioner 
Bidar Urban  Development  Authority 
Naubad, Bidar -585402 

   www.bidar.uda.gov.i
n 

79.  The Commissioner 
Chamarajanagara- Ramasamudra Urban 
Development Authority 
 1st floor,  District Administrative complex, 
Chamarajanagara-571313. 
 

08226-223166   chamarajanagar.uda
.gov.in 

80.   The Commissioner 
Yadgir Urban Development Authority, 
Chitapur Road near Mini Method. 
Yadgir  585202. 

080-252216   yudayadgir@gmail 
.com 
 
 

www.yadgir.uda.gov
.in 
 

81.  The Commissioner 
Hassan Urban Development Authority 
Opposite Guru Theatre, Bm Road, 
 Hassan – 573201 

   www.hassan.uda.go
v.in 
 

82.  The Commissioner 
Shimoga  - Bhadravati  Urban Development 
Authority, 
Commercial Complex, 100 ft Road, 
Vinobanagara, 
 Shivamoga-577204 

 08182-249867; 
249280 

sudashivamogga@gm
ail.com 

www.shivamogga.ud
a.gov.in 

83.  The Commissioner 
Udupi Urban Development Authority 
 1st Floor, Zilla Panchayath Building, 

Bananje, Circuit House Road, Brahmagiri,  
Udupi 576101 
 

0820-2522606 Commissioneruuda@
gmail.com 
 
 

http://www.udupi.u
da.gov.in/ 

84.  The Commissioner 
Raichur Urban Development Authority, 

08532-220435/ 
220689 

  www.raichur.uda.go
v.in 

http://www.bidar.uda.gov.in/
http://www.bidar.uda.gov.in/
http://chamarajanagar.uda.gov.in/en/Home
http://chamarajanagar.uda.gov.in/en/Home
http://www.yadgir.uda.gov.in/
http://www.yadgir.uda.gov.in/
http://www.hassan.uda.gov.in/
http://www.hassan.uda.gov.in/
mailto:sudashivamogga@gmail.com
mailto:sudashivamogga@gmail.com
http://www.shivamogga.uda.gov.in/
http://www.shivamogga.uda.gov.in/
mailto:Commissioneruuda@gmail.com
mailto:Commissioneruuda@gmail.com
mailto:Commissioneruuda@gmail.com
mailto:Commissioneruuda@gmail.com
http://www.udupi.uda.gov.in/
http://www.udupi.uda.gov.in/
http://www.raichur.uda.gov.in/
http://www.raichur.uda.gov.in/
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 Daddy Colony, Lingerie Road, 
Raichur-584101. 

85.  The Commissioner, 
Tumkur Urban Development Authority, 
Belagumba Road, Kuvempu Nagar, 
Tumkar – 5710131. 
 

0816-2272280 / 
2255761(F)  

tudatmk2009@yahoo
.co.in 
 
commissioner@tuda.
co.in 

www.tuda.co.in 

86.  The Commissioner 

Hubli -Dharwad Development Authority 

P B Road, Navanagar, 
 Hubli -580001 
 

0836- 2224098/ 

2224195/ 

2224301/ 

2222616 

 www.hduda.org 

87.   The Commissioner 

Chickmaglur Urban Development Authority 

Bye Pass Road Kalyan Nagar, 

Chickmaglur-577101. 

082622-20712. 

 

 www.chikmagalur.u

da.gov 

.in 

88.  The Commissioner 

Chikkaballapur  Urban Development Authority 

Chikkaballapur. 

9448032880  www.chikkaballapur.

uda.gov.in 

 

89.  The Commissioner 

Davanagere- Harihara Urban Development 

Authority 

Deveraj Urs Badavane , b Block, 

Davanagere- 577004. 

08192-232022.  www.davanagere.ud

a.gov.in 

 

90.  The Commissioner 

Gadag-Betagiri Urban Development Authority 

Pala Badami Road, Gadag -582101. 

08372-259222  www.gadag-

betagere.uda.gov.in 

 

91.  The Commissioner 

Haveri Urban Development Authority 

  www.haveri.uda.gov

.in 

mailto:commissioner@tuda.co.in
mailto:commissioner@tuda.co.in
http://www.tuda.co.in/
http://www.hduda.org/
http://www.chikmagalur.uda.gov/
http://www.chikmagalur.uda.gov/
http://www.chikkaballapur.uda.gov.in/
http://www.chikkaballapur.uda.gov.in/
http://www.davanagere.uda.gov.in/
http://www.davanagere.uda.gov.in/
http://www.gadag-betagere.uda.gov.in/
http://www.gadag-betagere.uda.gov.in/
http://www.haveri.uda.gov.in/
http://www.haveri.uda.gov.in/
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Opp to BAMS College Haveri. 581110.  

92.  The Commissioner 

Hospet Urban Development Authority 

Hospet. 

 hospethuda@gmail.c

om 

 

www.hospet.uda.go

v.in 

 

93.  The Commissioner 

Kalaburagi  Urban Development Authority 

Shambhognlli 

Kalaburagi – 585102.(Gulbarga) 

 

08407-278672  www.kalaburagi.uda

.gov.in 

 

94.  The Commissioner 

Karwar Urban Development Authority 

Karwar 

08382-226938. kudakarwar@gmail.c

om 

 

www.karwar.uda.go

v.in 

 

95.  The Commissioner 

KGF Urban Development Authority 

 

08153-260932  www.kgf.uda.gov.in 

 

96.  The Commissioner 

Kolar Urban Development Authority 

Kolar 

08152-243142 kudakolar@gmail.co

m 

www.kolar.uda.gov.i

n 

 

97.  The Commissioner 

Koppal Urban Development Authority 

KUDA Complex, Hospet Road 

Koppal 

9686957940. commissionerkuda@

gmail.com 

 

www.koppal.uda.go

v.in 

 

98.  The Commissioner 

Madikeri Urban Development Authority 

Near KSRTC Depot, 

Madikeri 571201. 

08272-225883 mudamadikeri@yaho

o.in 

 

www.madikeri.uda.g

ov.in 

 

99.  The Commissioner 08232-221152. commissionermuda@ www.mandya.uda.g

mailto:hospethuda@gmail.com
mailto:hospethuda@gmail.com
http://www.hospet.uda.gov.in/
http://www.hospet.uda.gov.in/
http://www.kalaburagi.uda.gov.in/
http://www.kalaburagi.uda.gov.in/
mailto:kudakarwar@gmail.com
mailto:kudakarwar@gmail.com
http://www.karwar.uda.gov.in/
http://www.karwar.uda.gov.in/
http://www.kgf.uda.gov.in/
http://www.kolar.uda.gov.in/
http://www.kolar.uda.gov.in/
mailto:commissionerkuda@gmail.com
mailto:commissionerkuda@gmail.com
http://www.koppal.uda.gov.in/
http://www.koppal.uda.gov.in/
mailto:mudamadikeri@yahoo.in
mailto:mudamadikeri@yahoo.in
http://www.madikeri.uda.gov.in/
http://www.madikeri.uda.gov.in/
mailto:commissionermuda@gmail.com
http://www.mandya.uda.gov.in/
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Mandya Urban Development Authority 

Mandya 571401. 

gmail.com 

 

ov.in 

 

100.  The Commissioner 

Ramanagara Urban Development Authority 

Kengal Hanumanthyya Abiviruthi Bhavana,  

BM Road, 

Ramanagara -562159. 

080-27276616. Ruda.rmr@gmail.com 

 

www.ramanagara.u

da.gov.in 

 

101.  The Commissioner 

Vijayanagara Area Development Authority 

Vijayanagar 

08395-242360 commissionervda@g

mail.com 

www.vijayanagar.ud

a.gov.in 

 

102.  KERALA 

 

The Member Secretary 

Thiruvananthapuram Development Authority 

Jayamansion, Vazhuthacaud 

Sasthamangalam P.O. 

Thiruvananthapuram - 695 010 

0471-2722748 

2722 

2726515(F) 

09447030717 

tridasecretary@gmail

.com 

www.trida.kerala.go

v.in 

103.  The Secretary 

Greater Cochin Development Authority (GCDA) 

Kadavanthra Post Office 

Ernakulam District 

Kerala State 

PIN – 682020 

0484 

2203378 

2205061 

2206230(F) 

gcdaonline@gmail.co

m 

www.gcda.kerala.go

v.in 

104.  The Secretary 

Calicut Development Authority 

1st Floor, VikasBhavan 

Railway Station Link Rd. P.B.No.561,  

Kozhikode - 673 002 

0495 

2701992 

2702377(F) 

cdacalicut@rediffmail

.com 

 

www.cda.kerala.gov 

 

105.  The Secretary  

mailto:commissionermuda@gmail.com
http://www.mandya.uda.gov.in/
mailto:Ruda.rmr@gmail.com
http://www.ramanagara.uda.gov.in/
http://www.ramanagara.uda.gov.in/
http://www.vijayanagar.uda.gov.in/
http://www.vijayanagar.uda.gov.in/
http://www.trida.kerala.gov.in/
http://www.trida.kerala.gov.in/
http://www.gcda.kerala.gov.in/
http://www.gcda.kerala.gov.in/
mailto:cdacalicut@rediffmail.com
mailto:cdacalicut@rediffmail.com
http://www.cda.kerala.gov/
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Kollam Development Authority 

106.  The Secretary 

Goshree Islands Development Authority (GIDA) 

Park Avenue, Dist- Ernakulam 

Kochi - 682 011 

0484 

2396120 

 

2382445(F) 

gidaekm@yahoo.com 

 

www.gida.kerala.gov

.in 

 

107.  MADHYA 

PRADESH 

The Chief Executive Officer 
Indore Development Authority 
7, Race Course Road, 
Indore  452003 

 
9893699113 

idaindore7@yahoo.in www.idaindore.org 
 

108.  The Chief Executive Officer 
Jabalpur Development Authority  
Block No. 7A, JDA Building, Marhatal, 
 Jabalpur 
 

 0761-2402832 
0761-2402832 

ceojda@gmail.com https://jdajabalpur.o
rg/ 

109.  The Chief Executive Officer 
Bhopal Development Authority  
Pragati Bhawan, Press Complex, MP Nagar,  
 Bhopal – 462011 

0755 270 1836 info@bda.org.in  www.bda.org.in 
 

110.  The Chief Executive Officer 
Gwalior Development Authority  
VikasBhawan ,1 Ravi Nagar 
 Gwalior -474009. 

0751 244 5516  ceo@gda.in 
 

www.gdagwalior.co
m 
 

111.  The Chief Executive Officer, 
Dewas Development Authority, 
Chamunda Complex, AB Road, 
Dewas – 455001  
 

07272-250526 
 07272-250526 
 M: 09425386049  

dvpdewas@hotmail.c
om 

www.ddadewas.org 

mailto:gidaekm@yahoo.com
http://www.gida.kerala.gov.in/
http://www.gida.kerala.gov.in/
mailto:idaindore7@yahoo.in
http://www.idaindore.org/
mailto:ceojda@gmail.com
https://jdajabalpur.org/
https://jdajabalpur.org/
mailto:info@bda.org.in
http://www.bda.org.in/
mailto:ceo@gda.in
http://www.gdagwalior.com/
http://www.gdagwalior.com/
mailto:dvpdewas@hotmail.com
mailto:dvpdewas@hotmail.com
http://www.ddadewas.org/
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112.  The Chief Executive Officer, 
Ujjain Development Authority, 
Bharatpuri, 
Ujjain -456010 . 

0734-2511048 
0734-2511048 
2511047 

udaujjain@dataone.i
n 

 www.udaujjain.org 

113.  The Chairman 
Singrauli Development Authority  
Majan More Waidhan- 486886 

07805-234065 info@singraulidevelo

pmentauthority.com 

 

www.sida.co.in 

114.  The Chief Executive Officer 
Amarkantak Development Authority  
Amarkantak,  

   www.nvda.nic.in 

115.  The Chief Executive Officer 
Special Area Development Authority  Pachmari 
 Near Petrol Pump, Mahadev Road  
Pachmarhi – 461881 
 

 07578 – 252017 
 07578 – 252030 

 
ceo_sada@yahoo.co
m 
ceosadapachmarhi@
gmail.com 

www.newhotelpach
marhi.com 

116.  The Chief Executive Officer 

Special Area Development Authority 

Madhavrao Counter Magnet, 12, City Centre 

Gwalior-361477. 

 

0751-2232590 

2232480(F) 

ceosadagwl@gmail.c

om 

www. 

ncrgwalior.nic.in 

117.  MAHARASHTR

A 

Metropolitan Commissioner 
Pune Metropolitan Region Development 
Authority (PMRDA) 
 
Maharaja Sayaji Gaikwad  UdyogBhavan, Aundh, 
Pune – 411067 

 020 259 333/ 
020-259344 

ceo.pmaagmail.com www.pmrda.gov.in 
 

mailto:udaujjain@dataone.in
mailto:udaujjain@dataone.in
mailto:info@singraulidevelopmentauthority.com
mailto:info@singraulidevelopmentauthority.com
http://www.sida.co.in/
http://www.nvda.nic.in/
http://www.pmrda.gov.in/
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118.  The Executive Officer 
Maharashtra Housing and Development 
Authority GrihanirmanBhavan, Kalanagar, 
Bandra (East), Mumbai- 400051   

   www.mhada.mahar
ashtra.gov.in/ 

119.  The Metropolitan Commissioner 
Nagpur Metropolitan Region Development 
Authority 
Station Road, Sadar,  
Nagpur- 440001 

   www.nmrda.org/  

120.  The Chairman 
Nagpur Improvement Trust 
Station Road, Sadar,  
Nagpur- 440001 

0712-2533202 contactnitnagpur@gma
il.com 

www.nitnagpur.org 
 

121.  The Chief Executive Officer 
Pimpri-Chinchwad New Town Development 
Authority (PCNTDA),  
New Administrative Building, Near Akurdi 
Railway Station, Akurdi,  
Pune- 411044. 

020-27652934. ceopcntda@pcntda.o
rg.in, 
pcntda@yahoo.com  

www.pcntda.org.in  

122.  The Metropolitan Commissioner 

Mumbai Metropolitan Regional Dev. 

Authority(MMRDA) 

Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra(East), 

Mumbai – 400051 

022-26591234 

2659001- 

26591112 

26591264 

www.mmrda.mahara

shtra.gov.in 

mcmmrda@gmail.co

m 

123.   The Vice Chairman &Managing Director 

CIDCO , CBD,    Balapur 

Navi Mumbai -400614. 

022-67918174   

124.  MANIPUR The Secretary 
Manipur Urban Development Agency 
PDA Building Complex 

 0385-2421110 
0385- 2421110 

  www.muda.mn.gov.i
n 
 

http://www.mhada.maharashtra.gov.in/
http://www.mhada.maharashtra.gov.in/
http://www.nmrda.org/
http://www.nitnagpur.org/
http://www.muda.mn.gov.in/
http://www.muda.mn.gov.in/
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Top Floor, North AOC, 
Imphal-795001 

125.  MIZORAM The Secretary 
Aizawl Development Authority  
Khatla, Aizawl,  
Mizoram 796001 

     

126.  MEGHALAYA The Director 
Meghalaya Urban Development Agency  
Raitong Building, Secretariat Hill 
Shillong 793 001 

0364-2225297/ 
2221915 
/2210037 
 

  www.mudashillong.
gov.in 

127.  NAGALAND The Secretary, 
Development Authority, Nagaland 
P.O. Box No.70, Naga Shopping Arcade, 
Nagaland 
Dimpapur-797112  
 

03862-229615,                    
224086 

dandmpoffice@gmail
.com 

www.dmcnagaland.c
om 
 

128.  Odisha The Vice Chairman 
Bhubaneswar Development Authority (BDA)  
 
AkashShova Building, SachivalayaMarg, 
Bhubaneswar 751001 

0674-2392801, 
0674-2390633 

bdabbsr1983@gmail.
com 

www.bda.gov.in 
 

129.  The Vice Chairman 
Cuttack Development Authority  
ArunodayaBhawan, Link Rd,  
Cuttack 753012 

 0671-2312299   www.cdacuttack.nic.
in 
 

130.  The Secretary 
TalcherAnugulMeramunduli Development 
Authority 
Plot No. 387 (3rd floor), Lewis PlazaLewis Road,  
Bhubaneswar 

    

131.  The Secretary 
PuriKonark Development Authority 

06752-222635   www.pkdapuri.in 

mailto:dandmpoffice@gmail.com
mailto:dandmpoffice@gmail.com
http://www.dmcnagaland.com/
http://www.dmcnagaland.com/
mailto:bdabbsr1983@gmail.com
mailto:bdabbsr1983@gmail.com
http://www.bda.gov.in/
http://www.cdacuttack.nic.in/
http://www.cdacuttack.nic.in/
http://www.pkdapuri.in/


Association of Municipalities and Development Authorities (AMDA) 

21 | P a g e  
 

S# STATES / UTS NAME, DESIGNATION AND CONTACT ADDRESS CONTACT NO. EMAIL ID WEBSITE 

VIP Road,  
Puri 752001 
 

132.  The Vice Chairman 
Kalinga Nagar Development Authority 
JAJPUR ROAD – 755019. 
 

06726-223652 Kndajprd@gmail.com 
 
 
 

www.kndajprd.nic.in 
 

133.  The Secretary 
Sambalpur Development Authority  
SalihaBagicha 
Kumbharpada, Sambalpur 
 

0663 – 2401098 secretarysdasbp@gm
ail.com 

www.sdasambalpur.
com 
 

134.  The Secretary, 
Brahmapur Development Authority 
Near Courtpeta, 
Brahmapur, Odisha760004 
 

0680-2292235, 
33 

bda.brahmpur311@g
mail.com 

www.bdabrahmapur
.in 

135.  The Secretary 
Paradeep Development Authority  
2nd floor of Municipality office, 
Bank Street,Near Shree Bazar,  
Paradeep, Odisha 754142 
 

06722- 220072/ 
222485 

pdaparadeep@gmail.
com 

www.pdaparadeep.i
n 
 

136.  The Secretary 
Rourkela Development Authority  
Uditnagar 
Rourkela-769012 
 

0661-
2500224/250022
4 9437600050  

secretaryrda@gmail.c
om 

www.rda-rourkela.in 

137.  PUNJAB The Chief Administrator 

Punjab Urban Planning and Development 

Authority 

0172 

2215501 

2215202 EPABX 

ca@puda.gov.in 

 

www.puda.nic.in 

http://www.kndajprd.nic.in/
mailto:secretarysdasbp@gmail.com
mailto:secretarysdasbp@gmail.com
http://www.sdasambalpur.com/
http://www.sdasambalpur.com/
mailto:bda.brahmpur311@gmail.com
mailto:bda.brahmpur311@gmail.com
mailto:pdaparadeep@gmail.com
mailto:pdaparadeep@gmail.com
http://www.pdaparadeep.in/
http://www.pdaparadeep.in/
mailto:secretaryrda@gmail.com
mailto:secretaryrda@gmail.com
http://www.rda-rourkela.in/
http://www.puda.nic.in/
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PUDA Bhawan, Sector-62, SAS Nagar 

Mohali - 160 062 

2215503(F) 

138.  The Chief Administrator, 
Greater Ludhiana Area Development Authority, 
Near Rajguru Nagar, Ferozepur  Road, 
Ludhiana – 141 001  d 

0161-2457469, 
2460924, 
2460804 

 
gladaldh@yahoo.com 

www.glada.gov.in 
 

139.  The Chief Administrator, 
Bathinda Development Authority, 
BDA Complex, Bhagu Road, 
Bathinda – 151 001  

0164-2212532, 
2212632, 
 

 
cabdabti@gmail.com 

www.bdabhatinda.g
ov.in 
 
 

140.  The Chief Administrator, 
Amritsar Development Authority, 
PUDA Bhawan, Green Avenue, 
Amritsar-143 001 . 
 

0183-2503276 
0183-2503276, 
2508989, 
2501339 
2503276 (F)  

 
caada123457@gmail.
com 

www.adaamritsar.go
v.in 

141.  The Chief Administrator, 
Jalandhar Development Authority, 
SCO No.41, Opp. D.A. Complex, 
Ladowali Road, 
Jalandhar- 144 001. 
 

0181-2233341 
0181-2233341, 
2224783 (F) 

  www.jda.gov.in 

142.  The Commissioner 
Patiala Urban  Development Authority 
PUDA Complex, Urban Estate, Phase II,  
Patiala 
 

 0172-2285499 pdapatiala@hotmail.c
om 

www.pdapatiala.in/ 
 

143.  The  Member Secretary 
Sri Anandpur Sahib Urban Development 
Authority(SASUDA) 
Sri Anandapur Sahib. 

 
  
  

http://www.bdabhatinda.gov.in/
http://www.bdabhatinda.gov.in/
mailto:pdapatiala@hotmail.com
mailto:pdapatiala@hotmail.com
http://www.pdapatiala.in/
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144.  The Chief Administrator 

Greater Mohali Area Development Authority 

PUDA Bhawan, Sector-62 

Mohali - 160 062 

0172 

2215522 

2215021 

2215503(F) 

chief.gmada@gmail.c

om 

www.gmada.gov.in 

145.  Pondicherry The Member Secretary 
Pondicherry Planning Authority 
Jawahar Nagar, Boomianpet, Reddiarpalayam, 
Puducherry - 605 005. 

Ph: 2201952, 
2200051, 413-
2205851 

 www.tcpd.puducher
ry.gov.in 
 

146.  The Member Secretary 
(Directorate of Town Planning Pondicherry) 
Karaikal Planning Authority 
MadagadiKaraikal 609602. 

147.  The Member Secretary 
Mahe Planning Authority  
(Directorate of Town Planning Pondicherry) 
Civil Station Complex , Main Road 
Mahe 673310. 

148.  The Member Secretary 
Yanam Planning Authority YENAM  
(Directorate of Town Planning Pondicherry) 
 

149.  RAJASTHAN The Commissioner 
Jodhpur Development Authority 
Opposite Railway Hospital 
Railway Hospital Road, Ratanada, 
Jodhpur 342001  

 
0291-2612086, 
0291-2656355- 
0291-2615372 

jdajodhpur-rj@nic.in www.urban.rajastha
n.gov.in 

150.  The Commissioner 
Ajmer Development Authority 
TodarmalMarg, Civil Lines, 
 Ajmer 305001 
 

 0145-2620740  
 0145-2620126 

ajmerada@gmail.com 
 

www.urban.rajastha
n.gov.in 
 

http://www.tcpd.puducherry.gov.in/
http://www.tcpd.puducherry.gov.in/
http://www.urban.rajasthan.gov.in/
http://www.urban.rajasthan.gov.in/
mailto:ajmerada@gmail.com
mailto:ajmerada@gmail.com
http://www.urban.rajasthan.gov.in/
http://www.urban.rajasthan.gov.in/
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151.  The Development Commissioner 

Jaipur Development Authority 

Indira Circle, Jawaharlal Nehru Marg 

Jaipur - 302 004 

0141-2563035 

5118021(F) 

 www.jda.urban.rajas

than.gov.in 

 

152.  Telangana The Metropolitan Commissioner 

Greater Hyderabad Metropolitan Development 

Authority 

Tarnaka Commercial Complex, Tarnaka 

Hyderabad - 500 007 

040-27003313 

27001880(F) 

09849909904 

mc@hmda.gov.in www.hmda.gov.in 

 

153.  The Commissioner 
Kakatiya Urban Development Authority 
Beside Ashoka Hotel, 
 Hanamkonda 
Warangal- 506001 
 

 kudalrsbrs@gmail.co
m 

www.kuda.co.in 

154.  The Spl.Off. Commr. & Administrator 
QuilQutub Shah Development Authority 
 Noorkhan Bazaar, Darulshifa, 
 Hyderabad 500024 

 040-24524547 
9849908576 

  www.tweb.telangan
a.gov.in 
 

155.  The Chairman 
 Siddipet Urban Development Authority(SUDA) 
Bye Pass Road, 
Siddipet 502103. 

9440708811 siddipet.uda@gm

ail.com 

 

www.suda.org.in 
 

156.  The Chairman 
Satavahana Urban Development Authority 
Karimnagar 

     

157.  The Chairman 
Nizamabad Development Authority 
Nizamabad. 

     

158.  The Chairman     www.govserv.org 

http://www.jda.urban.rajasthan.gov.in/
http://www.jda.urban.rajasthan.gov.in/
http://www.hmda.gov.in/
mailto:kudalrsbrs@gmail.com
mailto:kudalrsbrs@gmail.com
http://www.kuda.co.in/
http://www.tweb.telangana.gov.in/
http://www.tweb.telangana.gov.in/
http://www.suda.org.in/
http://www.govserv.org/
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Stambhadri Urban Development Authority 
Vyra Road, 
Khammam 507001. 

 

159.  Tripura  
The Commissioner 
TRIPURA URBAN PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT  
AUTHORITY (TUDA) 
 KHADYA BHAVAN 
PANDIT NEHRU COMPLEX  
AGARTALA  799006. 

 0381-2329301 tuda.trp@gmail.com www.tuda.tripura.in
d.in 
 

160.  TAMIL NADU The Vice-Chairman 

Chennai Metropolitan Development Authority 

(CMDA) 

ThalamuthuNatarajan Building  

No.1Gandhi-Irwin Road, Egmore 

Chennai - 600 008 

 

044-28528008 

 

28548416 

vccmda@tn.gov.in www.cmdachennai.g
ov.in 
 

161.  UTTAR 

PRADESH 

The Vice Chairman 

Lucknow Development Authority 

VipinKhand, Gomti Nagar, Near Taj Hotel 

Lucknow - 226 010 

0522 

2302578 

 

2391361(F) 

ldavc@rediffmail.com www.ldaonline.in 

 

162.  The Vice Chairman 

Kanpur Development Authority 

MotiJheel campus,  

Kanpur - 208 002 

0512 

2546026 

2526611(F) 

vc@kdaindia.co.in www.kdaindia.co.in 

 

163.  The Vice Chairman 

Agra Development Authority 

Jaipur House, Near Sales Tax Office 

Agra-201301 

0562 

2811009 

 

2810647(F) 

vcada@rediffmail.co

m 

www.adaagra.in 

 

 

 

 

http://www.tuda.tripura.ind.in/
http://www.tuda.tripura.ind.in/
http://www.cmdachennai.gov.in/
http://www.cmdachennai.gov.in/
http://www.ldaonline.in/
http://www.kdaindia.co.in/
http://www.adaagra.in/
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164.  The Vice Chairman 

Varanasi Development Authority 

Pannalal Park, Raja UdaipratapMarg 

Varanasi - 211 001 

0542 

2282455 

2283307(F) 

vdavaranasi@gmail.c

om 

 

www.vdavns.in 

 

165.  The Vice Chairman 

Prayagraj  Development Authority 

Indira Bhawan, Civil Lines 

Prayagraj - 221 001 

0532 

2407289 

2407833(F) 

aldda@rediffmail.co

m 

 

www.adaallahabad.i

n 

 

166.  The Vice Chairman 

Meerut Development Authority 

Vikasbhawan, Civil Lines 

Meerut- 250001 

0121 

2641910 

2640911(F) 

mdameerut@rediffm

ail.com 

 

www.mdameerut.or

g.in 

 

167.  The Vice Chairman 

Ghaziabad Development Authority 

Vikas Path, Vikasbhawan 

Ghaziabad - 201 001 

0120 

2791114 

 

2791078(F) 

 

gdagzb@rediffmail.co

m 

 

www.gdaghaziabad.i

n 

 

168.  The Vice Chairman 

Bulandshahr Dev. Authority Bulandshahr 

Yamunapuram Complex, MahathaGhandi Road 

Bulandshahr-203001 

05732- 

233933/ 

282437- 

7500679111 

 

bdabsr10@gmail.com 

 

www.bkdabsr.net 

 

169.  Gorakhpur Development Authority 

Deoria Bypass Road Gorakhpur 

Uttar Pradesh 

0551-2230127/ 

2230129 

gorakhpur@rediffmai

l.com 

www.gdagkp.org 

 

170.  The Vice Chairman 

Hapur-PilkhuwaDev.Authority 

0122-2308764/ 

2308765 

hpda1@rediffmail.co

m 

www.hpdaonline.co

m 

mailto:vdavaranasi@gmail.com
mailto:vdavaranasi@gmail.com
http://www.vdavns.in/
mailto:aldda@rediffmail.com
mailto:aldda@rediffmail.com
http://www.adaallahabad.in/
http://www.adaallahabad.in/
mailto:mdameerut@rediffmail.com
mailto:mdameerut@rediffmail.com
http://www.mdameerut.org.in/
http://www.mdameerut.org.in/
mailto:gdagzb@rediffmail.com
mailto:gdagzb@rediffmail.com
http://www.gdaghaziabad.in/
http://www.gdaghaziabad.in/
mailto:bdabsr10@gmail.com
http://www.bkdabsr.net/
http://www.gdagkp.org/
mailto:hpda1@rediffmail.com
mailto:hpda1@rediffmail.com
http://www.hpdaonline.com/
http://www.hpdaonline.com/
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Preetvihar, Delhi Road,  

Hapur - 245 101 

  

171.  The Vice Chairman, 
Moradabad Development Authority, 
haridwar Road, 
Moradabad – 244001. 

0591-2450482 
0591-2450482 

 
 
mdamoradabad@yah
oo.co.in 

www.mdamoradaba
d.org 

172.  The Vice Chairman, 
Aligarh Development Authority, 
Ramghat Road, 
Aligarh- 202 001 . 
 

0571-2740682/     
2740682 
7500354786  

alida@up.nic.in , 
alda12@rediffmail.co
m 

 

173.  The Chairman,  
Raibareli  Development Authority,  
Jail Garden Road, Indiara Nagar, 
Raibarelly -229316. 
 

 
0522-2239333 

rblda@up.nic.in 
,secrda@rediffmail.co
m 

www.rdaup.in 
 

174.  Vice Chairman 
Jhansi Development Authority, 
Commissionary Compound, Infront of Circuit 
House,Jhansi-284001 

0510-2441787/  
2440348 

jda_jhansi@rediffmail
.com 

www.jdaindia.org 
 

175.  The Chairman  cum Commissioner 
Ayodhya - Faizabad Development Authority, 
Civil Lines, KosiParikrama Rd, Marg,  
Ayodhya 224001. 

 
05278-222310 

secretary_afda@redif
fmail.com  

www.adaayodhya.in 
 

176.  The Chairman 
Mathura-Vrindavan Development Authority 
32, Civil Lines,  
Mathura - 281001 
 

0565 -2406553 
 0565 2471577 

mvda@mvdamathura
.com 

www.mvda.in 
 

177.  The Vice Chairman 
Firozabad-Shikohabad Development Authority,  

 05612-
285001,02 

dmfir@nic.in www.fsdafirozabad.
com 

mailto:rblda@up.nic.in%20,secrda@rediffmail.com
mailto:rblda@up.nic.in%20,secrda@rediffmail.com
mailto:rblda@up.nic.in%20,secrda@rediffmail.com
http://www.rdaup.in/
mailto:jda_jhansi@rediffmail.com
mailto:jda_jhansi@rediffmail.com
http://www.jdaindia.org/
http://www.adaayodhya.in/
mailto:mvda@mvdamathura.com
mailto:mvda@mvdamathura.com
http://www.mvda.in/
mailto:dmfir@nic.in
http://www.fsdafirozabad.com/
http://www.fsdafirozabad.com/
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Firozabad- 283203  

178.  The Chairman 
Saharanpur Development Authority 
 Haqikat Nagar  
Saharanpur- 247001. 

 0132-2766111 srnda@up.nic.in/ 
sda12@reiffmail.com 
 
 
 

www.sdasaharanpur
.in 
 
 

179.  The Vice Chairman 
Muzaffar Nagar Development Authority 
Meerut Road,  
Muzaffarnagar-251001 

 0131-2621922 mzfda@up.nic.in, 
madmzn@yahoo.co.i
n 

www.mdamuzaffarn
agar.in 
 
 

180.  The Vice Chairman 
Orai Development Authority,  
Orai -Churkhi Road, 
Orai 

 
 05162-2251133 

secodajln@gmail.com www.odaorai.com 
 

181.  The Vice Chairman 
Unnao-Shuklaganj Development Authority 
Unnao. 

7619977700 unnaoda@yahoo.com 
,   

www.usdaunnao.in 
 

182.  The Chairman cum Commissioner 
Banda Development Authority 
BabuLalChauraha, Aliganj, 
 Banda 

 
 05192-285658 

bndda@up.nic.in www.bdabanda.in 
 

183.  The  Vice Chairman 
Rampur Development Authority 
32/07, Awas Vikas colony, 
Rampur 244901. 

   
 

www.rdarampur.co
m 
 

184.  The Vice Chairman 
Bareilly Development Authority 
VikasJyoti, Priyadarshini Nagar, Pilibhit Road,  
Bareilly – 243122 

0581-2300081 
0581-2301299 

bdabareilly@yahoo.c
om, blyda@nic.in 

www.bdainfo.org/  

185.   The Chairman/Secretary 
Shakti nagar Special Area Development 
Authority 

05446-
252347/25243 

ssadasbraub252347@
gmail.com 
 

www.ssada.in 
 

mailto:srnda@up.nic.in/
mailto:sda12@reiffmail.com
http://www.sdasaharanpur.in/
http://www.sdasaharanpur.in/
http://www.mdamuzaffarnagar.in/
http://www.mdamuzaffarnagar.in/
mailto:secodajln@gmail.com
http://www.odaorai.com/
mailto:unnaoda@yahoo.com%20,
mailto:unnaoda@yahoo.com%20,
http://www.usdaunnao.in/
mailto:bndda@up.nic.in
http://www.bdabanda.in/
http://www.rdarampur.com/
http://www.rdarampur.com/
mailto:blyda@up.nic.in
mailto:blyda@up.nic.in
http://www.bdainfo.org/
mailto:ssadasbraub252347@gmail.com
mailto:ssadasbraub252347@gmail.com
http://www.ssada.in/


Association of Municipalities and Development Authorities (AMDA) 

29 | P a g e  
 

S# STATES / UTS NAME, DESIGNATION AND CONTACT ADDRESS CONTACT NO. EMAIL ID WEBSITE 

Pipri, 
Sonbhadhara 231221. 

186.  The Chairman/ Secretary 
Chitrakoot Special Area Development Authority 
Chitrakoot. 

  www.chitrakoot.nic.i
n 
 

187.  The Chairman/ Secretary 
Kapilvastu Special Area Development Authority 
Kapilvastu. 

   

188.  The Chairman 
Mirzapur-Vindhyachal Special Area Development 
Authority 
Mirzapur 231001. 

99354521 
76 

mvsadamzp@gmail.c
om 
 

 

189.  The Secretary 
Garhmuketeshwar Special Area Development 
Authority 
Garhmuketeshwar. 

   

190.  The Chairman 
Greater Noida Industrial Development Authority 
169, Chitvan Estate, Sector-Gamma 
Greater Noida  - 201 308 

0120-2326131/ 
2516991-2/ 
2326130/ 
2510808(F) 

chairman@gnida.in 
ceo@gnida.in 

www.greaternoidaa
uthority.in 
 

191.  The Chief Executive Officer 
New Okhla Industrial Development Authority 
Main Administrative Building, Sector-6 
Noida Complex, Noida 
GautamBudh Nagar - 201 301 

0120-2422160/ 
 
2422210(F) 

ceo@noidaauthorityo
nline.com 

www.noidaauthority
online.com 
 

192.  The Chief Executive Officer, 
Yamuna Expressway Industrial 
Development Authority (YEIDA) 
First Floor, Commercial Complex, 
P-2, Sector Omega-1, 
Greater Noida,  
GautamBudh Nagar – 201308 

0120-2395153 
0120- 2395164 

ceo@yamunaexpress
wayauthority.com 

www.yamunaexpres
swayauthority.com 
 
 
 

http://www.chitrakoot.nic.in/
http://www.chitrakoot.nic.in/
mailto:mvsadamzp@gmail.com
mailto:mvsadamzp@gmail.com
http://www.greaternoidaauthority.in/
http://www.greaternoidaauthority.in/
http://www.noidaauthorityonline.com/
http://www.noidaauthorityonline.com/
http://www.yamunaexpresswayauthority.com/
http://www.yamunaexpresswayauthority.com/
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193.  UTTARAKHAND The Vice Chairman 

Mussorie-Dehradun Development Authority 

Transport Nagar, Saharanpur Road, 

Dehradun - 248 001. 

0135-6603100-2/ 

6603150/ 

6603103(F) 

 

info@mddaonline.co

m 

 

www.mddaonline.co

m 

 

194.  The Vice Chairman 
Doon Valley Special Area Development Authority 
12, Pritam Road, Dalanwala, 
Dehradun – 248001. 
 

0135-2669062 secretary.sada1@gm
ail.com 

www.sadadehradun.
org.in 
 

195.  The Vice Chairman 
Udham Singh Nagar District Development 
Authority Vikas Bhawan Campus,  
Rudrapur 

05944-250152 udausnagar@gmail.c
om 

www.ddausn.org.in 
 

196.  The Vice Chairman 
Haridwar Roorkee Development Authority 
Tulsi Chowk, Mayapur 
Haridwar-249401 

01334-220800 http://onlinehrda.co
m/ 

info@onlinehrda.co
m 

197.  WEST BENGAL The Chief Executive Officer 

Kolkata Metropolitan Development Authority 

Proshasan Bhawan, Block DD-1, 

 Sector-1, Salt Lake 

Kolkata - 700 064 

033-23580019 

23597881(F) 

ceokmda@gmail.com www.kmdaonline.or

g 

198.  The Chief Executive Officer 

Haldia Development Authority 

Unnayan Bhawan, City Centre, 

P.O.Debhog 

Dist. Purba Medinipur, 

Haldia - 721 657 

03224-255926/ 

255929 

 

255927(F) 

ceo.hda@gmail.com 

 

 

www.hda.gov.in 

 

199.  DighaSankarpur Development Authority P.O.- +913220-266001 eodsda@gmail.com www.dsda.org 

mailto:info@mddaonline.com
mailto:info@mddaonline.com
http://www.mddaonline.com/
http://www.mddaonline.com/
mailto:secretary.sada1@gmail.com
mailto:secretary.sada1@gmail.com
http://www.sadadehradun.org.in/
http://www.sadadehradun.org.in/
mailto:udausnagar@gmail.com
mailto:udausnagar@gmail.com
http://www.ddausn.org.in/
http://onlinehrda.com/
http://onlinehrda.com/
mailto:info@onlinehrda.com
mailto:info@onlinehrda.com
http://www.kmdaonline.org/
http://www.kmdaonline.org/
mailto:ceo.hda@gmail.com
http://www.hda.gov.in/
http://www.dsda.org/
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Digha New Township, P.S. - Digha, DistPurba 

Medinipur– 721463 

 

200.  The Chief Executive Officer 

Asansol-Durgapur Development Authority 

Administrative Building, City Centre 

 Durgapur – 713 216 

0343-2546889/ 

2546815/ 

2541716 

2546665(F) 

Adda.dgpr@gmail.co

m 

 

www.addaonline.in 

 

201.  The Chief Executive Officer, 
New Town Kolkata Development Authority, 
 Major Arterial Road, 
Kolkata-700 156 

 
033-23242324/ 
033-23242324 
23242147 (F) 

ceonkda@gmail.com www.nkdamar.org 

202.  The Chief Executive Officer,, 
Burdwan Development Authority 
New Administrative Building, 
Court Compound, 
Burdwan-713101 . 

0342-2561668  
0342-2561668  

ceo@bdaonline.in 
bdabdn2002@gmail.c
om 

www.bdaonline.in 

203.  The Executive Officer, 
Medinipur-Kharagpur Development Authority, 

ZillaParishad Complex,  
Midnapore – 721101 

03222-261739/ 
03222-261739/ 
276582/ 
23580019 
275785 (F)  

mkdamedinapore@g
mail.com 

www.paschimmedin
ipur.gov.in 
 
 

204.  The Executive Officer, 
Sriniketan- Shantiniketan Development 
Authority, 
Kshanika, Bolpur, 
Birbhum- 731204. 
 

03463-253007 
03463-253007  

ssdabolpur@gmail.co
m 

www.ssdabolpur.in 

205.  The Executive Officer  
Barkeshwar Development Authority  (BKDA),  
Suri,  Birbhum-731101. 

7044042609/ 
9434246566 

birbhumzp@gmail.co
m, aeozp-bir@nic.in, 
bkda.birbhum@gmail
.com 

  
www.bkda.in 

mailto:Adda.dgpr@gmail.com
mailto:Adda.dgpr@gmail.com
http://www.addaonline.in/
mailto:ceonkda@gmail.com
http://www.bdaonline.in/
mailto:mkdamedinapore@gmail.com
mailto:mkdamedinapore@gmail.com
http://www.paschimmedinipur.gov.in/
http://www.paschimmedinipur.gov.in/
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206.  The Executive Officer  
Changra Bandha Development Authority 
Changra Bandha Cooch Behar 

 03584-255297 
913584-255193 

cbdamkg@gmail.com  www.wburbandev.g
ov.in 
 

207.  The Executive Officer 
Furfura Sharif Development Sharif 
Office of the Sub-Divisional Officer, Serampore, 
Hooghly -712201 

033-2662-1042 / 
1041 / 
+918336973509 

eofsda@gmail.com  www.wburbandev.g
ov.in 
 

208.  The Executive Officer 
GangasagarBakkhali Development Authority 
Gangasagar, Sagar-743373 

9434971199 
 

eo.gbda@gmail.com www.gbdaonline.in 
 

209.  The Chief Executive Officer 
Jaigaon Development Authority 
Jaigaon, Alipurduar -736182 

 
 03564-257411 

 
Jdaoffice.jaigaon@gm
ail.com 

 
www.jdaonline.co.in 

210.  The Executive Officer 
Mukutmanipur Development Authority 
Bankura, Pin- 722140 

 sdokhatra@gmail. 
Com 

www.bankura.gov.in 

211.  The Executive Officer 
Partharchapuri Development Authority 
PrshasanBhaban,  
Suri-  731101 

9903620883 admg-bir@nic.in birbhum.gov.in  

212.  The Executive Officer 
Tarapith Ramourhat Development Authority 
Tarapith  Atla More 731233 

03461-253499  ceotrda@gmail.com, 
gentrda@gmail.com 

www.birbhum.gov.i
n 
 

213.  The Executive Officer 
Tarkeshwar Development Authority, 
Chandannagar, Bhudev- Mukherjee Road, 
Chandannagar - Pin-712136 

9433901415 eotda17@gmail.com www.wburbandev.g
ov.in 
 

214.  The Chief Executive Officer 

Siliguri-Jalapaiguri Development Authority 

Tenzing-Norgey Road, Pradhan Nagar  

Siliguri - 734 403 

0353-2513334/ 

2510056(F) 

ceosjda@gmail.com www.sjda.org 

 

mailto:cbdamkg@gmail.com
http://www.wburbandev.gov.in/
http://www.wburbandev.gov.in/
mailto:eofsda@gmail.com
http://www.wburbandev.gov.in/
http://www.wburbandev.gov.in/
mailto:eo.gbda@gmail.com
http://www.gbdaonline.in/
http://www.gbdaonline.in/
mailto:sdokhatra@gmail.%20Com
mailto:sdokhatra@gmail.%20Com
http://www.bankura.gov.in/
http://www.birbhum.gov.in/
http://www.birbhum.gov.in/
mailto:eotda17@gmail.com
http://www.wburbandev.gov.in/
http://www.wburbandev.gov.in/
mailto:ceosjda@gmail.com
http://www.sjda.org/
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215.  DELHI The Vice-Chairman 

Delhi Development Authority 

VikasSadan,  

New Delhi - 110 023 

011-24697900/ 

24699121/ 

24623968(F) 

vcdda@dda.org.in www.dda.org.in 

 

 

mailto:vcdda@dda.org.in
http://www.dda.org.in/

